

John Kennedy

From: DeSoto, Kurt [KDeSoto@wileyrein.com]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2007 3:39 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: OET File No. 0230-EX-ST-2007

Mr. Kennedy,

This is to request an amendment to the above-referenced request for special temporary authority. Specifically, Motorola would like to change the period for the test from May 7-14 to May 21-28, 2007. Because of unforeseen circumstances, the test was postponed until the week of May 21.

Also, this is to advise you that the test is scheduled to occur only over a 3-day period. Motorola has requested the entire week to accommodate the need to set up for the test as well as to address any additional minor delays.

Please call with any questions or if you need additional information.

Respectfully submitted,



Kurt DeSoto
Attorney At Law
Wiley Rein LLP

1776 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006
Tel: 202.719.7235 | Fax: 202.719.7049
Email: kdesoto@wileyrein.com
www.wileyrein.com

PLEASE NOTE: New Firm Name

Effective February 1, 2007, Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP became Wiley Rein LLP. The firm's website address became www.wileyrein.com and all firm email addresses reflect the new Internet domain name. Please take a moment to update your records with our new information.

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com.